

EXHIBIT 7



the LINLEY JONES FIRM, PC | TRIAL LAWYERS

Phone 404.418.0000
Fax 404.418.0044

linley@linleyjones.com
www.linleyjones.com

August 10, 2020
VIA EMAIL

Executive Office for United States Attorneys
United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 2242
Washington, DC 20530-0001
Email: usao.foia.requests@usdoj.gov

RE: Date Submitted: 06/05/2020
Document request regarding the meeting which occurred on or about August 26 or 27, 2018, between Davey R. Deal, Jr. M.D. and person(s) at the United States Attorney's office for the Middle District of Georgia, the subject of which was Shahriar Sedghi, M.D. and Gastroenterology Associates of Central Georgia, LLC

To Whom It May Concern:

On July 28, 2020, our firm received the following response via email as the status to our request number EOUSA-2020-002957:

“[X] We are awaiting a response from the local U.S. Attorney’s Office, and will inquire regarding their progress...”

We are aware that such requests are handled in order to process all requests as equitably as possible, based on a “first-in-first-out” policy of processing all incoming requests. However, we respectfully ask that this request be expedited as the case is currently in litigation and the documents requested may contain information that will aid in determining the outcome of this matter. If there are additional steps or/and documents needed in order to further process this request, please advise.

We request that the responsive documents be sent electronically to paralegal@linleyjones.com. Alternatively, the documents may be mailed to The Linley Jones Firm, P.C., 3334 Peachtree Road NE, Suite CU-2, Atlanta, Georgia 30326. Should you have any questions regarding this request, we can be reached at (404) 418-0000.

3334 Peachtree Road, NE, Suite CU- 2, Atlanta, Georgia 30326

Phone (404) 418-0000 | www.LINLEYJONES.com

Letter to Executive Office for United States Attorneys
August 10, 2020
Page 2 of 2

Your prompt assistance with this request is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Vinisha Robinson

Vinisha Robinson
Paralegal, The Linley Jones Firm, PC

/vlr
Enclosure

cc: Shahriar Sedghi, M.D. (via email)
Elizabeth Swinton Schoen, Esq. (via email)